
From: Zafar, Marzia 
Sent: 7/22/2013 3:59:01 PM 
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Thursday Meeting 

Thanks, that is perfect. 

Mania Zafar- California Public Utilities Commission - Zaf&.couc.ca.gov- 415-703-1997 

From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) [mailto:J8HS@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 3:55 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: RE: Thursday meeting 

Marzia 

That works fine. I can meet you in the lobby here at 77 Beale if that works for you. I will 
remember to email you rather than call in the future. 

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 3:52 PM 
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Subject: Thursday meeting 

Hi John, 

Sorry I haven't returned your calls. I'm much better on email. Anyway, how about 
1:30pm this Thursday for our meeting on data? 

SB GT&S 0439471 

mailto:J8HS@pge.com
mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov


Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division 

California Public Utilities Commission | zaf@cpuc.ca.gov | 415-703-1997 
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